Risorgimento Errata

Battle Game Errata (10/3/00) 

4.23. Overall Commanders move under this rule. However, ignore everything after the first sentence. There is no penalty for exceeding 12 MP.

4.25. Clarification. Victor Emmanuel’s ‘3’ rating also serves as his Range and Continuity Ratings when used as Corps Commander. 

4.41. Clarification. This is the Sequence in which the actions are undertaken, except that artillery may fire either before or after moving. (Small-arms units fire after movement.) 

4.42. Units that are Without Orders that are not already using Strategic Movement may not use SM. This does not apply to entering Reinforcements or units activated from Reserve. 

4.42. Addition. Artillery units that are Without Orders, or Out of Command, may Fire or Move (not both) when activated. 

4.43. Addition. In an Extended Activation, only those French and Piedmontese Artillery units that are within range of their Corps Commander may fire; Austrian batteries may fire if within range of their brigadier (or Corps, if Corps or Reserve Artillery). Artillery may always Reaction fire. 

4.51. Clarification. The Corps Commander’s Continuity Rating is used whether he is on or off the map. 

5.11. Clarification. In Magenta, those are all Roads (some major, some minor), except for the RR, which is treated as a trail, and thus may not be used for SM through the vineyards. 

7.21. Jägers /Chasseurs may not Withdraw if the subject of a Surprise Attack (Magenta). 

7.21. Jägers may use their stand/retreat option when the attacking unit starts the phase adjacent and attacks.

7.41. Clarification. All Commitment dierolls for the brigade are undertaken before any attacks are resolved. Also, ignore the first • ; that is covered by the term “Adjusted Cohesion”. 

7.45. Clarification.[Position DRM] Attackers get this DRM as long as the attacking units are committed to Attack; they do not necessarily have to "combine" (7.31). 

7.45. Higher Cohesion: Use adjusted cohesion (printed minus hits).

7.47. The word "Morale" should read "Cohesion".  A unit may not reface when it advances.

7.5. Clarification. General charge sequence: The cavalry unit moves. It then, if eligible to Charge, checks for Commitment. It then moves and attacks. While the latter movement is part of the charge, it is not part of actual “movement”. 

Clarification. An infantry and a cavalry unit may target the same enemy unit for an attack/charge, but the two may not be combined. 

8.1. Clarification. Hits have no effect on Artillery. 

8.31[4]. This applies if the unit is stacked with the leader. 

8.33. Clarification. This applies even if the retreat is blocked by friendly units. 

8.4. Clarification. Whenever a leader is alone and an enemy moves adjacent, after rolling to see if he is Finished, place the counter with the nearest combat unit in his brigade. 

8.4. Apply the effects of a leader hit in the phase after the hit is incurred.

8.51. Units in an Extended Activation (4.43) may not Rally. 

9.1. Artillery units have no effect on HDC. 

ALL SCENARIOS

A Leader's name in Bold Lettering indicates the counter for that Leader is part of that specific deployment. 

MAGENTA 

French Reinforcements: The Battle Letter indicator (S, M) for the two 12(8) batteries (IV Corps) are reversed. (There are several minor mistakes in identification for counters; all to be listed later.)

The French Imperial Guard units that begin the game on the map do not get their rifled artillery units marked “M.”

Awareness and Surprise. This is a mechanic with all sorts of possibilities, permutations and combinations. Some notes: 

1. If you start the phase adjacent and aware, there is no surprise. 

2. If a unit has moved adjacent to an enemy so that the latter is in its Frontal Hex (and thus does not have to roll for Awareness), but the former is NOT in the latter's ZOC, gets an automatic Surprise +2. If such an attack would be through its Rear, that would be a +3 (total). 

3. You cannot get Surprise, even if you had to roll for Awareness, if such attack is through the target's ZOV hex (usual its immediate Frontal). 

4. If you move adjacent to an enemy unit but do not wish to attack, you do not roll for Awareness. The unit can continue to move.

5. You must roll for Awareness to utilize small arms fire against an enemy unit.

Some of the situations will have to be dealt with on an individual basis . . . ask away. As I said, lots of possibilities here. 

Piedmontese reinforcements: The Aosta Cavalry regiment arrives in the Nite 2 turn. 

SAN MARTINO 

Yes, the Piedmontese units initially deployed have no leaders. That is correct. (Pettinengo starts with his brigade.) 

General Benedek and King V. Emmanuel start In Reserve; they may be released as soon as you release the first of their brigades. 

The 7 (Mollard Reserve) battery is placed in either 1123 or 1223 

Clarification. As there is no Demoralization, there is no Rain effect on Demoralization. 

One checks for Rain after each Activation (not the not-used Continuity dieroll). 

SOLFERINO 

Game starts with the 0500 turn. 

General Benedek and King V. Emmanuel start In Reserve; they may be released as soon as you release the first of their brigades. 

Counter: the Austrian 4th Kaiser Jagers is in Puchner's Brigade, NOT Festetic's brigade (as the counter indicates). 

VIII Corps. Ignore all those Division Leaders ( Berger, Land, Gassmyer). Leftover from an earlier, more complex, less kinder/gentler version. 

Piedmont Reinforcements: The 7 (Mollard Reserve) battery and the Monforto Cavalry arrive 0700/N1026. 

COUNTERS:

The 2/I battery, marked Br, should have been marked Bu/Br.


Campaign Game Errata (10/3/00)

15.27. This section must be read in conjunction with 15.4, so that the ability of the loser to retreat into a fortification and stay in a space applies only to the defender.  A losing attacker in such a space must retreat, even if the defender was eliminated.

COUNTERS: 

The Renault/III counter enters turn 2, as per the reinforcement chart, not turn 3 as on the counter.

Motterouge's Division (II Corps - French) should have a combat strength of 1 when reduced.

Rob March - 08:25am Oct 16, 2000 PST (#245 of 265) 

After a fun session at GMTCon of Solferino, a few questions popped up. 

1. Does artillery fire receive a -1 DRM for firing down a gentle slope at a range of >1 hex? I can understand for adjacent hexes, due to firing down slope, but at greater distances, it seems that it would be an advantage, so at least a 0 DRM would make sense. 

2. Can you target one hex with multiple single artillery shots in one brigades activation? If this is possible, you could roll up your corps reserve artillery and plink away 3 or 4 times at a hex and really mess them up (more than arty fire already does, as we found it to be pretty darned effective). 

3. Should a small stream provide no combat modifiers, while a ford over same provides defensive benefit? 

4. In Solferino, when trying to wake the Austrians, can they attempt an extended activation in order to get a third die roll attempt? Also, the phrase 'hors de combat' is used in the section explaining the Austrian reserves and we couldn't figure out why. 

5. For continuing attacks, is it meant for the cohesion checks to have favorable (negative) modifiers? The rules had a bit of a typo, and we figured that the intent was as follows: After a successful melee in which the attacker inflicted more hits than the defender, the attacker can make a cohesion check using the difference in the number of hits inflicted as a negative (good) modifier on their attempt. After a successful followup attack is made, an additional cohesion hit is applied (and boy can this be devastating as you swing right or left and slam into someone's rear). 

That's all I can think of for now. Still, I had a great time playing (and sweating as) the Austrians. The system is really very clean, and I look forward to future games with it. Any thoughts about the applicability of the system to ACW battles? I find the GBACW series to be a bit big for me, but this scale (what would the equivalent ACW unit size be?) and complexity would interest me. 

Rob 


Michael Nagel - 08:11pm Oct 16, 2000 PST (#246 of 265) 

I'm in the process of the San Martino scenario and have a couple of quick questions: 

1) After winning a combat, can the victor adjust to face any direction? 

2) The rules state that Hors de Combat is determined after a brigade has been activated, but the sequence of play state it taking place during the Demoralization Segment of the End of Turn Phase. Which is correct? Or is it checked at both points? 

Thanks! 

-- Mike 


steve rupar - 09:31am Oct 17, 2000 PST (#247 of 265) 

Some additional San Martino questions: 

1) On a turn with possible rain, if no rain occurs, is this still a "weather" turn (assuming yes, still heat)? 

2) Does rain only occur on one of the three possible rain turns? I rolled for rain on the first possible rain turn. Do I roll again during the next two turns? If no, are these turns considered "weather" turns and are extended activations restricted? 


Richard H. Berg - 04:38am Oct 18, 2000 PST (#248 of 265) 

To answer Rob M's questions: 

1. See 7.14. 

2. Sure. 

3. Treat fords as no DRM effect. (We used to have fords over the deep streams, but we took them out . . . ) 

4. No, to the first part. See 1st Para. of 9.1 for second part. 

5. See 7.17, which includes an example. The typo - use of "Morale" instead of Cohesion - should not have been a problem. As to last comment, I'm not quite sure what your point is, as it's the Attacker who picks up that auto Hit. 

The Nagel Q's: 

1. Yes, but only if he advances. 

2. Should read "after its finished its activation". Sequence is correct. 

And the Rupar inquiries: 

1. It's still Hot as Hell . . . 

2. Rain occurs only once . . . and has no effect on any subsequent Heat. The historical thunderstorm was of very short duration, but managed to soak everything thoroughly . . . 

Richard H. Berg - 12:21pm Oct 16, 2000 PST (#3155 of 3838) 

"...it's funny that you don't get the negative attack DRM crossing a stream, but you do at the ford. RHB, comment?" 

Hmmmm. I think that's a leftover from when we had fords across the deeper streams. Most of those little streams weren't much of a barrier (especially at the scale). For now, just ignore the combat DRM for fords over the small streams . . . I'll check my notes. 

Richard H. Berg - 07:07am Nov 19, 2000 PST (#280 of 325) 

1) does enemy ZOC block command range? 

RHB: I dunno. We're talking several hundred yards here for "communication/travel" purposes. Perhaps, in that command is always a problem, we should say yes. (How's THAT for equivocating!) 

2) we noticed that corps commander calculate command range in hexes, while brigadier calculate the distance in leader MP. Is this intentional? (it has major effect when on/near roads) 

RHB: I guess it was; tough to remember why I did things in a game that was designed several years ago. But play it as it reads. (Maybe I was being subtle in some sort of arcane way . . . I'd like to think that's the reason.) 

3) artillery fire. In the rules there is no mention to artillery having to fire thru frontal hexes. frontal hexes are only mentioned in certain types of reaction facing, more precisely when an enemy unit moves in the frontal hexes. according to the rule thus, an artillery unit can reaction fire against an enemy unit attacking thru the rear. is this correct? 

RHB: Fire only thru frontal hexes. Should have said that somewhere (although it is hinted at in rules - hinting, of course, not being the best way to convey a message - in both 6.12 and 6.13) 

4) after a cavalry charge, the cavalry unit end up adjacent to the enemy unit previously attacked and generally in its ZOC, so being unable to retreat if approached. We are wondering if the cavalry unit should retreat 2 hexes. 

RHB: Sure . .. go for it. 

Richard H. Berg - 03:50am Dec 5, 2000 PST (#311 of 325) 

"Can the initiative player attempt extended activation only once (i.e. only one corps per turn can get extended activation) or once for corps (i.e. all corps can attempt extended activation in one turn)?" 

Once per corps 

"what happens to artillery stacked with infantry that is eliminated due to enemy attack? does the artillery retreat or it is just eliminated?" 

Eliminated. That'll teach it to get too close . . . 

RHB 


Andrea Pagni - 11:30am Dec 7, 2000 PST (#312 of 325) 
During a game of Magenta my opponent and me had an argument regarding Strategic Movement. 

In short the discussion was about reinforcements. His opinion was that reinforcements, usually whole brigades sneaking thru the map 1 unit per hex, lose the SM marker the turn after their entry if not within command range of their corps commander. My opinion was that they retained it from the previous turn, and they would lose it only if they come within 3 hexes of an enemy unit or voluntarily. 

So, who is right? This has a major impact on scenario balance, and since our next game is a Solferino on ….. 


Andrea Pagni - 03:18am Dec 8, 2000 PST (#313 of 325) 
Magenta: in the rules is stated that artillery units In magenta are treated higher than the surrounding hexes, so they can fire up to 3 hexes. Question is, can they be fired also? and the other units in the artillery hex? 

Last one: from the wording I don't understand if the Moving North (Historical) rule, forbidding any movement north of the major road on the first turn, is to be considered optional or not (this GREATLY affect balance) 


Richard H. Berg - 03:47am Dec 8, 2000 PST (#314 of 325) 

"So, who is right? " 

RHB: You are . . . 

"... can they be [at] fired also? and the other units in the artillery hex?" 

RHB: If they can see you, you can see them . . . 

"...I don't understand if the Moving North (Historical) rule, forbidding any movement north of the major road on the first turn, is to be considered optional or not . . . " 

RHB: Optional 

Richard H. Berg - 03:22am Dec 30, 2000 PST (#328 of 330) 

"1. St. Jean d'Angely (French IG) has a 4/6 command range. Which one applies to which battle? 

RHB: See 4.24. 

2. Can a unit change its facing upon advancing after combat, or is it forced to keep the same facing as before entering the combat hex? 

RHB: Yes, one vertex 

1) if two light infantry unit are stacked in the same hex, can both fire with small arms or only the top unit? 

RHB: Only top unit may fire (artillery is an exception) 

2) if some units roll for continued attack and fail the die roll, thus not attacking again, do they get in any case 1 hit at the conclusion of the phase? 

RHB: No. 

Richard H. Berg - 04:24am Jan 1, 2001 PST (#330 of 330) 

1. ...doesn't a unit have to pay MPs to enter the enemy hex to attack it? 

RHB: No. 

2. Does a unit have to Commit before it rolls for awareness? Or is the Awareness die roll replacing the commitment DR entirely? 

3. If a unit chooses to continue an attack, does it have to roll for Awareness, or does it get that automatically? 

RHB: You cannot (want to) attack something you cannot see. Always check for Awareness first. 

Peter Perla - 06:08pm Feb 22, 2001 PST (#363 of 368) 

If Peter is still checking things out here I do have two questions pertaining to OCs. Do OCs check for LOC? Do OCs pay MP penalties for moving through units? 

Thanks, Vinnie 

Vinnie, Yeah, I still poke my nose in here from time to time. 

As for OCs. The rules actually do say that OCs are ignored for stacking purposes (Exception in rule 14.31.) They pay no additional costs for stacking, nor do they cause any for other units. 

They do not have to trace LOCs. 

Richard H. Berg - 04:12am Aug 21, 2001 PST (#385 of 385) 

1. Blowing bridges is available only for Magenta. Rules for it are in the rules for that. 

2. Does Vittorio Emanuele add his initiative bonus to the French initiative roll [at the start of Solferino]? No. They wouldn't have listened to him anyway . . . 

3) Does the presence of a friendly unit in the hex where a unit can retreat due to the stacking limits negate the enemy ZOC? 

3. Yes. 

4) Why is the Corps Cmdr's ranges in hexes and not in MP's. 

4. Because the range doesn't represent ability to move, but the capability of their staff to handle on-field problems. 

"One question regarding the "Reserve" (4.6): How exactly do you get a brigade into Reserve?" 

You simply state the brigade is In Reserve. 

"Is it correct that all in command units of the brigade are put into the hex of the brigadier? Or any occupied hex?" 

They're not placed anywhere. They just Stand Still where they are . . .which is why it's A Good Thing to plan this sort of tactic beforehand, not off the cuff (Mussolini-like). 

"And what about the out of command units? May they move etc. like "normal" OOC units?" 

See above,and 1st button of 4.61. 

"It is correct that the moving unit may not advance into the former EZOC hex? (Thus, there are two vacant hexes between them.) Or may the moving unit advance but move no further?" 

Read last sentence of 6.35 and apply literally. (You advance after combat, not withdrawal.) 

Fabio Bernardini - 01:19pm Sep 23, 2001 PST (#396 of 437) 

1- 

4.14 says: These batteries (those that don't belong to any brigade but are part of Corps) may never be commanded by any infantry brigadiers. - All non attached batteries are moved/fired at the same time. 

Does it mean that they can fire at any time during that corps activation (as if they were a brigade) but DO NOT have to be in range of anyone (not even the Corps Commander)? 

2- 

Do Units in Strategic Movement exert a ZOC? 

Richard H. Berg - 04:13am Sep 25, 2001 PST (#398 of 437) 

Fabio: 

1. Yes. 

2. No. 

"In other words, the references to overstacking in reserve are there only to justify on map placement at the start of scenarios." 

Correct, although I think such overstacking is minimal. 

"Does this mean that a stack in Reserve cannot leave Reserve in SM" 

No. They can go from Reserve to SM, but they do move one at a time - in SM fashion. Picture it as a long line of units leaving an encampment. 

Mark Novara - 08:44pm Sep 25, 2001 PST (#399 of 437) 

1) While only non-Jaeger/Chasseur Infantry can form square, I take it by inference from the "bullets" that mention "Fire" that you could stack a J/C or an artillery unit with an Infantry in Square. Yes? 

2) As my Austrian Infantry formed square in the face of some Piedmontese cavalry, I rolled up some Piedmontese artillery and looked for some modifier for firing on a square, but found none. Are these "loose squares" that make them effective against cavalry but give the guns no advantage? 

Richard H. Berg - 03:40am Sep 27, 2001 PST (#401 of 437) 

1. Yes, as long as it is within the stacking restrictions (as it says in 6.14). 

2. See 7.16. 

Richard H. Berg - 05:01am Sep 29, 2001 PST (#408 of 437) 

"I now realize that not only are Infantry Squares not a detriment to the square when it gets fired upon by shot or shell, but when attacked from multiple sides by Infantry, as it has no "rear" facing, it prevents the attacker from gaining any positive DRM's." 

"I wonder if "square" in the latter part of the century was somehow different from "square" in 1815." 

You have to remember that the game uses a scale - 350 yards per hex - that is not really tactical in nature, so the game-term "Square" really refers to much more than simply forming Square as it would be used in a military treatise. (Forming Square was actually in decline, as the increased range of rifles was starting to make cavalry charges truly obsolete, thus no need to go into Square). 

Look at it as the ability to form a very defensive formation that sacrifices mobility for added strength against an attack. Perhaps I should have made it a bit more "difficult" by restricting the ability of units in Square to Retreat as a result of combat, which would also be a tad more "realistic". Let me think on this . . . 

Mark Novara - 07:37am Sep 29, 2001 PST (#409 of 437) 

I was trying to find a comment in the rules that a given hex can only be the target of artillery fire once per activation. But I couldn't. 

If this is NOT the case, you would be better off firing at the same hex two or more times with a single artillery unit each time rather than combining fires (mainly because of rule 8.24 Additional Disorders). 

On the other hand, perhaps it IS OK to fire multiple times at a given hex and the combined fire is more for improving the odds of hitting something at the greater ranges. 

Richard H. Berg - 03:16am Sep 30, 2001 PST (#410 of 437) 

It's OK . . . 

David R. Moody - 10:35am Oct 1, 2001 PST (#420 of 437) 

I believe the following are true: 

1) You must roll for Awareness whenever you enter a heavily-cultivated hex adjacent to an enemy unit that is not in your direct front hex. 

2) If you gain Awareness, you attack with Surprise UNLESS you are in the enemy units' ZOC. Therefore: a) Surprise is not possible if you are in the direct frontal hex of the unit you wish to attack. Rolling for Awareness allows you to attack, if you become Aware. b) Surprise is not possible if you are in the enemy unit's frontal hex, but it exerts a ZOC (i.e., via a Road). Again, gaining Awareness only allows you to stop and attack, if you wish. 

3) Cavalry may not Withdraw from adjacent Infantry if they (the cavalry) are not Aware of the infantry, even if they (the cavalry) exert a ZOC into the hex being moved into. 

Please correct me if I'm wrong--I want to make sure I'm doing this right. 

Richard H. Berg - 12:28pm Oct 1, 2001 PST (#421 of 437) 

""Leaderless" French IV Corps . . . As they have no Corps Commander at all " 

For purposes of Activation, treat them as part of III Corps. 

David: Your understanding of Awareness sounds right to me. 

Mark Novara - 10:06am Oct 3, 2001 PST (#434 of 437) 

Per post #421: "For purposes of Activation, treat them as part of III Corps" 

I now get to the 1800 hrs turn of Magenta and here comes the Austrian V Corps onto the map, also without a Corps Commander (per note [d]). 

Shall I assume the answer is the same? (except, of course, to the Austrian III Corps, not the French). 

Richard H. Berg - 01:35pm Oct 3, 2001 PST (#435 of 437) 

No. If I remember correctly, that French division was being used by III corps, sort of loaned out by IV corps for the festivities. Dormus' brigade is the one brigade Austrian V corps managed to get to the battlefield in time, and was not "working with" any other Austrian corps - a level of cooperation pretty much unheard of in the Austrian army of that day, by the way. Therefore, it activates separately. 

Richard H. Berg - 03:10am Oct 8, 2001 PST (#440 of 440) 

"In an assault, do you roll for the reaction fire before or after the commitment roll?" 

After 

Vezio Orazi - 07:39pm Oct 8, 2001 PST (#441 of 489) 

1) Are the Jaeger/chasseurs units considered infantry when charged by cavalry? The problem is, in other words: do they get -2 for being Jaeger/Chasseurs defending and +2 for the cavalry charging infantry units or not? 

2) can an attacking or retreating unit change facing after the combat has been resolved? 

3) What does happen to an artillery when a defending infantry unit stacked with it is eliminated at the end of a combat? 

4) rule 7.54, second paragraph, states that if a cavalry unit, for terrain/ZOC reasons, can neither charge nor withdraw, it must stand and fight. Does it mean that a cavalry unit on the right bank of a deep canal must withdraw when an infantry unit moves on the opposite bank, even if the cav does not extend its ZOC in that hex being it impassable to the cavalry, or must the cavalry stand and defend in case of an attack... thinking about it now... i wonder if an infantry can assault across a disordering terrain... 

Vezio Orazi - 08:26am Oct 9, 2001 PST (#442 of 489) 

oops, sorry, I meant a deep stream, not a deep canal. 

I need one more clarification about the determination of the hors de combat status. The sequence of play states that it occurs in the last phase of the turn, while the rulebook says that a brigade's status is checked at the end of its own activation. Which is correct? It deeply changes the game strategies. 

Richard H. Berg - 04:58am Oct 10, 2001 PST (#443 of 489) 

1. I am assuming from your question that those Jagers have not opted to withdraw (7.21 (2)). After using Reaction Fire against the incoming cavalry, and also noting that you got the applicable DRM bacxkwards (its +2 for being Jagers, -2 for cavalry charging infantry), yes they both apply . . . 

2. Only if it has moved as a result of that combt. 

3.As per 7.46, and as they are now "alone in a hex", they are eliminated. 

4. Your example does not apply, as the ZOC restriction refers to that cavalry being in the ZOC of a unit OTHER than the attacking one. 

Hors de Combat . . . obviously a contradiction here. Let's see, the demoralizing effects of steady and overwhelming losses is gradual, not imemdiate . . . let's make that Check all Brigades at end of TURN for HdeC. 

Fabio Bernardini - 10:45am Oct 11, 2001 PST (#449 of 489) 

The clarifications below are gathered from questions answered in this folder by RHB. I put them in here in a more readable form (also inserting the reference rule), rather than merely pasting all the posts in their full integrity. However for those who might prefer to check the original posts on their own, they are available in my HD and I can promptly sent them over 

have a nice gaming 

4.12 Clarification Enemy ZOC do block command range
4.21 Clarification. The Naviglio Canal in Magenta DOES NOT block Corps Commander Command range. 
4.6. Clarification In order to put a Brigade In Reserve, leave the units where they are (those that are in Command) whit a “In Reserve” marker on top of them, you cannot move them. The overstaking capability refers only to the initial deployment. 
5.1 Clarification Artillery using Strategic Movement cannot fire (not even in reaction). 
5.11 Clarification A unit can’t move in Strategic Mode within 3 hex of an enemy unit, even if the former can’t see the latter (..it’s not what they can see, it’s what they think might be out there) 
7.1 Clarification Artillery can fire only thru frontal hexes 
6.1 Clarification An attacking unit can change facing one vertex (in the combat hex) after forcing the defender to retreat. 
8.33. Clarification. This applies even if the retreat is blocked by friendly units. (It means that if the only available hex his occupied by a friendly unit but belonging to another brigade, the retreating unit is ELIMINATED) 
8.33 Clarification Artillery unit stacked with other units, forced to retreat due to enemy attack, is ELIMINATED. 
Magenta: awareness. Clarification after rolling for awareness, then you have to roll for commitment (if choosing to attack)
David Cann - 09:19am Jan 5, 2002 PST (#570 of 578) 

A couple simple questions: 

(1) If an artillery unit is stacked with an infantry unit, and the infantry unit is eliminated in battle, can the surviving artillery unit retreat (or is it eliminated)? 

(2) I never saw a confirmation from RHB that command ranges are: 
Brig to unit: MP's 
Corp Commad to Brig: Hexes 

Is this correct 

(3) I'm assuming that in tracing command ranges, the +2 for ZOC entry is not applied. Is that correct? 

Richard H. Berg - 05:56am Jan 6, 2002 PST (#571 of 578) 

1. If it did not pre-Attack Fire (7.17), it may retreat. If it did, it's eliminated. 

2. Stated, in print, in rules 4.12 and 4.21. The printed word in "confirmation". 

3. If you're counting hedxes, you can not do so throughan enemy ZOC, unless friendly occupied. If you're tracing by MP, the +2 applies if not friendly occupied. 

Richard H. Berg - 05:45am Jan 23, 2002 PST (#584 of 651) 

"RHB never specifically said so, but the implication of a post he made on Magenta was, for Magenta only(?) you should play as if units can only move straight ahead, but can change facing freely at any time (except just after they move into an enemy ZOC)." 

That is correct. (Otherwise the rule doesn't work . . . ) 

